
 

 

 
 

 

  

Nerstrand Elementary School  
Board of Directors Meeting 

September 11, 2017 - 3:30 p.m. 
Nerstrand Elementary School Media Center 

 
A G E N D A 

 
Nerstrand Elementary School will empower students to be self-directed  

lifelong learners by providing a nurturing multi-age environment  
which fosters cooperation and character development. 

 
1.0 Call to Order 

1.1 Roll Call 

 

2.0 Approve Agenda 

 

3.0 Opportunity to Report any Board Conflicts of Interest 

 

4.0 Approve August 22, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes 

 

5.0 Community Comment 

 

6.0 Reports 

6.1 Director Report 

6.2 Finance Committee Report 

6.3 Enrollment Update 

 

7.0 New Business 

7.1 Review bylaws 

7.2 Review updated Board roster 

7.3 Approve 2017-18 contract with River Bend 

 

8.0 Old Business 

8.1 Review BOD working calendar 

8.2 Review Admissions Policy #510 – second read 

 

9.0 Other 

9.1 Next Board of Directors meeting 3:30pm, October 9, 2017, Nerstrand Elementary 

School Media Center 

 

11.0 Adjournment 
 



Accepted and Approved__________________________ 

 

Nerstrand Elementary School 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

August 22, 2017 

 

Members Present   Members/Others Absent  Others Present   

Sarah Stensrud         Keith Johnson 

Carmen Bonde         Maggie Kiley   

Paula Shroyer         Barb Grote 

Andrew Lubinski         

Jason DeMars 

Ritch Bailey  

Matthew Keseley 

 

1.0  Call to Order at 3:03 p.m. 

 

2.0  Approve Agenda. Added New Business 8.5.  Motion:  First: Andrew; Second: Jason Approved Yea: 6.    

Nay:0. Abstentions: 0. 

 

3.0 Opportunity to Report any Board Conflicts of Interest.  No conflicts noted. 

 

4.0  Approved June 26, 2017 Meeting Minutes: First:Jason; Second: Andrew  Approved Yea: 6. Nay: 0. 

Abstentions: 0. 

 

5.0 Approved August 7, 2017 Board Work Session Minutes: First: Paula; Second: Jason Approved Yea: 6. 

Nay: 0. Abstentions: 0. 

 

6.0  Community Comment. No comments noted. 

 

7.0  Reports  

7.1  Director Report  

7.2  Finance Committee Report 

7.3  Enrollment Update.  149 students currently enrolled.   

 

8.0  New Business  

8.1  Approved the following FY18 hiring lists  First: Jason; Second: Sarah  Approved Yea: 6. Nay: 0. 

Abstentions: 0. 

Salaried Staff 

Gretta Kunze 

Paula Shroyer 

Tara Vondrasek 

Andrew Lubinski 

Jan Boudreau 

Carmen Bonde 

Barb Grote 



Sarah Johnson 

Morgan Welborn 

Matthew Keseley 

Maggie Kiley 

 

Hourly Staff 

Lori Amy 

Amy Harris 

Peggy Isaacson 

Nicole Schaefer 

Brenda Mullenmaster 

Carmen Bonde 

Cheryl Keller 

Laurie Hougan-Eitzman 

Heather Aldrich 

Rebecca Amy 

Susan Aldrich 

Cara Waddell 

Katie Pinnt 

 

8.2 First read of Admittance Policy #510 

8.3 Approved Legal Retainer with Booth Law Group.  First:Andrew; Second: Ritch  Approved Yea: 6. 

Nay: 0. Abstentions: 0. 

8.4 Certified BOD Election of Officers for 2017-2018 - Board Chair Carmen Bonde, Board 

Secretary/Clerk Andrew Lubinski.  First: Jason; Second: Paula   Approved Yea: 6. Nay: 0. 

Abstentions: 0. 

8.5 Tabled fiscal year 2017-2018 RiverBend contract until the next BOD meeting on September 11, 

2017. 

  

9.0 Old Business 

  9.1 Reviewed BOD working calendar.  Discussed required training for individual members.  

   Barb will send Bylaws to BOD members in advance for the next board meeting.   

  9.2 Director Evaluation -Discussion 

 

10.0 Other 

  10.1 Next Board of Director’s meeting 3:30 pm, September 11, 2017, Nerstrand Elementary  

   School Media Center.  

 

11.0 Adjournment.   First: Andrew; Second: Sarah  Approved Yea: 6. Nay: 0. Abstentions: 0. 

 

 

___________________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

Board Chair      Board Clerk 



September, 2017, Director’s Report 

The purpose of Nerstrand School is to provide a warm, nurturing, joyful environment filled 

with curiosity and celebration. 

Our mission is to empower students to be self-directed, lifelong learners by providing a 

nurturing, multiage environment that fosters cooperation and character development. 

It has been a smooth beginning to the school year.  Teachers and Paras are doing a great deal of 

modelling, so that our students know the expectations of our school.  The Ambassador and Peace 

Garden Committee met for the first time this week.   

Prairie Appreciation Day and other September highlights 

Our yearly Prairie Appreciation Day is scheduled for Sept. 15th.  We will be studying animals of 

the prairie this year.  Larry Richie is also having the students collect prairie plant seeds this year, 

to help with a restoration project on the prairie.  We are so grateful to have Larry be apart of our 

school! 

Climb Theater will be coming to Nerstrand on Sept. 28th.  Climb theater works with our students 

to help create a positive, accepting climate in our school.  This visit is made possible because of 

our amazing PTO. 

Our first Community Coffee will be on 9/21 from 3:00-4:00.  Three homerooms will be hosting 

this event in the Media Center.  Community members are invited in to have coffee, treats and 

play a game with some students.  This year, we are making a stronger effort to get information 

about our coffees out to the community.  We are hoping to see some new faces, as well as our 

“regulars” at this year’s coffees.   

NWEA and FAST Assessments   

Our NWEA (MAP) testing started on 9/12.  All 1-5 graders are tested in reading and math.  

NWEA tests are given twice a year.  Our second round will be in April and May and will include 

the kindergartners.  FAST is being done K-5.  We now have an assessment calendar on our web 

site. 

Personnel Update 

There are no new personnel changes 

The planned Reading Corps tutor decided not to take that position.  Reading Corps is still trying 

to hire someone for Nerstrand.   

Faribault Facilities Committee 

No new information on this, at this time.   

Director Evaluation/Goals for 2017-2018 



Domain 2:  Continuous Improvement of Instruction.  The school leader effectively supports 

and retains teachers who continually enhance their pedagogical skills through reflection and 

professional growth.   

Professional Development is an essential part of the lives of teachers.  I have always been active 

in my own professional development and have tried to do the same for our staff.  This year, we 

will be doing another book club and using early dismissals for review of curriculum.  However, 

over the last two years we have had quite a few speakers at our school and outside opportunities 

for teachers: 

● 2015-2016 School year 

○ Math consultant Jerry Burkhart-aligning math curriculum with the state 

○ PRESS training for all new teachers 

○ RC training for all new teachers 

○ Lisa Boldt Simons on working with ELL students 

○ PRESS/Reading Corps consultant Stephanie Snidarich 

○ Behavior Specialists Jeff Fink and Jon Halpern (all staff) 

● 2016-2017 

○ Mindfulness trainer, Sarah Ruddell Beach 

○ Small group of teachers attended the Prairie Creek Educator’s Day 

○ Book club, Lost at School 

○ Small group of teachers attended the annual EdVisions Educator’s Day 

○ Cecelia Dodge on ADHD information 

○ Professor Jean Strait (Hamline) ADHD resources (all staff) 

○ 3 teachers attended RC training during the summer 

● 2017-2018 

○ Professional book club, The Innovator’s Mindset 

○ Possible St. Olaf professor meeting with us on reviewing data 

○ I have been discussing with teachers what their needs are for professional 

development. 

○ Another possible topic for this year is in school EnVoy training 

 

Domain 3:  A Guaranteed and Viable Curriculum.  The school leader ensures that the school 

curriculum and accompanying assessments adhere to state and district standards.   

This year as well as reviewing our math curriculum, we will also be reflecting on our new 

Reading curriculum and its use within the classroom.  We will be looking at data from PRESS, 

FAST, NWEA and MCAs to help us to refine and assess this curriculum. 

The math committee will be working towards purchasing a new math curriculum for our school.  

All math curriculums considered must be in line with MN State standards.  We are also 

reviewing our Science curriculum, using the MN State standards to ensure that we are teaching 

the necessary curriculum outlined by the state. 

I will also include the larger goals I set forth at the start of the school year in each month’s 

Director’s Report.  They are the following: 



Review our current math curriculum with a plan to purchase new curriculum by the end of 

the school year.   

Create a Technology Committee to plan next steps in purchasing/implementing technology. 

Ongoing review of Science Curriculum with MN State Standards.   

Professional Development, using a book club model.   

We are off to a good start to the school year.  I feel we have a wonderful team at our school right 

now.  It’s also a good feeling to have 2 years of experience as the Director.  Thank you to the 

Board for all of its work and support of our school. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Maggie Kiley 

 



Nerstrand Elementary School 
Board of Directors 
September 11, 2017 
 
 
Financial Overview: 
 

  
2017-2018 

Adopted Budget   8-31-17 YTD    

Enrollment (ADM’s) 150     

       

Total Revenues 1,588,700  69,311   

       

Total Expenditures 1,611,745  60,869   

       

Net Income (23,045)  8,442   

  
 

 
   

 

Estimated 6-30-17 Fund Balance 596,402     
Projected 6-30-18 Fund Balance 573,357     

   * as % of annual expenditures 35.6%        

 
 

2017-2018 Budget Summary 

• Teacher Salary Schedule @ 94.5% of prior year #656 

• Non-teacher Schedule @ 100% of prior year #656 

• Assumes enrollment at 150 students 

• Assumes 1% state basic formula increase in FY18 

• Continues programs and spending priorities from last year 

• Maintains current staffing levels while also improving teacher compensation 

• Assumes continued REAP funding 

• Several technology changes still sorting out: e-rate, $3,966 internet/firewall/phones 
payment to #656, lease/maintenance payment to Jaguar, wireless access points and 
installation, possible new copier/copier maintenance contract, etc. 
 

• Negative revenues indicate amounts receivable from prior year accruals 
 

• Facility Maintenance Revenue, can be used for any purpose related to school. Phase in:  
� $34 in FY17 
� $85 in FY18 
� $132 in FY19 

 

• Balance Sheet/Trial Balance Report 
 

• Monthly Check Register 
 

• Annual Cash Flow Projection (copy attached) 
 
 
 



Nerstrand Elementary

2017-2018 Income Statement

For the Period Ending 8/31/17

Adopted Budget 

2017-2018 8-31-17 YTD
Enrollment ADM 150

01 000 000 000 000 050 Fees from Families 8,000.00 390.00

01 000 000 000 000 092 Interest Income 2,800.00 341.34

01 000 000 000 000 096 Donations, Eagle Open 5,000.00 0.00

01 000 000 000 000 099 Miscellaneous Rev/Local Source 200.00 0.00

01 000 000 000 000 201 Endowment Aid 5,016.94 0.00

01 000 000 000 000 211 General Ed Aid 1,009,628.71 149,368.86

01 000 000 000 000 212 Literacy Aid 17,015.89 (1,155.08)

01 000 000 000 000 317 Facility Maintenance Revenue ($34/PU) 12,750.00 (281.35)

01 000 000 000 348 300 Building Lease Aid 190,530.00 (14,223.06)

01 000 000 000 401 400 Title I 11,461.15 0.00

01 000 000 000 414 400 Title II 3,358.07 0.00

01 000 000 000 419 400 SpecEd-FedFlowThru 23,103.11 (28,478.25)

01 000 000 000 425 400 CEIS 4,035.12 0.00

01 000 000 000 514 500 REAP 20,769.00 0.00

01 000 000 000 000 071 Third Party Billing Revenue 2,250.00 0.00

01 000 000 000 740 360 Special Education Aid (94%) 261,681.85 (36,377.89)

1,577,599.84 69,584.57

04 000 000 000 000 050 Comm Ed - Fees 8,500.00 (273.25)

04 000 000 000 000 649 Permanent Transfer from Fund 1 2,600.00 0.00

11,100.00 (273.25)

Total Revenues 1,588,699.84 69,311.32

01 005 010 000 000 366 Board - Wksp/Conf 900.00 0.00

01 005 010 000 000 820 Authorizer Fee 13,877.75 0.00

01 005 050 000 000 305 EdVisions Admin Staff 96,756.85 0.00

01 005 105 000 000 305 Payroll Srvc Fees, Employ Ads, Backgr Cks 18,000.00 (681.26)

01 005 107 000 000 305 Marketing 2,100.00 733.25

01 005 110 000 000 305 Business: Consult,Region V,Audit 67,660.00 0.00

01 005 110 000 000 320 Phone, Internet, Firewall 11,500.00 587.73

01 005 110 000 000 329 Postage 900.00 294.00

01 005 110 000 000 401 Business - Non-Inst Supp 100.00 0.00

01 005 110 000 000 820 Memberships-RegionV, MSBA, JMC, Next Gen 7,500.00 2,995.84

01 005 720 000 000 390 Health Services-PdToMnSchool 2,371.85 0.00

01 005 810 000 000 330 Utilities + Garbage/Recycle 49,612.52 1,989.71

01 005 810 000 000 391 Maint Cost Share to Mn School 46,651.54 3,629.66

01 005 810 000 000 401 Oper/Maint - Non-Inst Supp 4,600.00 0.00

01 005 850 000 348 370 Facilities - Lease 211,700.00 17,641.67

01 005 940 000 000 340 Property/Liability Insurance 11,069.46 9,415.52

01 005 950 000 000 910 Permanent Transfer to Fund 04 2,600.00 0.00

01 010 201 000 000 394 EdVisions Kinder Staff 64,462.25 0.00

01 010 203 000 000 305 Elem Consulting, Tech Support 9,966.00 362.50

01 010 203 000 000 369 Field Trips, admissions, River Bend 10,000.00 759.50

01 010 203 000 000 394 EdVisions General Elem Staff, Curric write 389,789.88 0.00

01 010 203 000 000 401 Elem Ed - Non-Inst Supp 9,000.00 1,764.91

01 010 203 000 000 430 Elem Ed - Inst Supp 18,000.00 5,141.96

01 010 203 000 000 460 Textbooks/Workbooks/Instruct Software Pkgs 10,000.00 2,183.45

Revenues

Expenses



Nerstrand Elementary

2017-2018 Income Statement

For the Period Ending 8/31/17

Adopted Budget 

2017-2018 8-31-17 YTD

01 010 203 000 000 461 Elem Ed - Standardized Tests 2,522.50 3,142.50

01 010 203 000 000 555 Misc Tech: Replacements, Mobile Learning, 10,200.00 0.00

01 010 203 000 000 555 One-time Technology (copier purchase) 10,000.00 0.00

01 010 203 000 733 394 Field Trips - Transportation 3,000.00 0.00

01 010 203 150 000 394 EdVisions Teacher Subs 16,020.31 0.00

01 010 204 000 414 303 EdVisions F414 CSR 3,358.07 0.00

01 010 204 000 514 303 EdVisions REAP CSR 20,769.00 0.00

01 010 216 000 401 303 EdVisions Title I Staff 11,461.15 0.00

01 010 216 000 401 430 Title I homeless supplies 0.00 0.00

01 010 240 000 000 394 EdVisions PhysEd Staff (allocated at EOY) 30,126.03 0.00

01 010 240 000 000 430 PhysEd/Health - Inst Supp 1,000.00 0.00

01 010 258 000 000 394 EdVisions Music Staff 52,969.30 0.00

01 010 258 000 000 430 Music Supplies 1,500.00 0.00

01 010 420 000 419 303 Fed Sub Contracts under $25k 14,500.00 0.00

01 010 420 150 419 303 SpEd Workshops 3,289.13 0.00

01 010 420 000 419 366 GenSpEd - Prof Dev 1,645.23 0.00

01 010 420 000 419 401 SpEd Supplies 1,668.75 53.68

01 010 420 000 419 405 SpEd Forms Software 0.00 1,090.00

01 010 420 000 419 433 SpEd Materials 2,000.00 0.00

01 010 401 000 740 394 Speech Lang - Contract Fees 29,000.00 1,320.46

01 010 407 000 740 396 EdVisions SpEd LD Staff - Salary 61,986.07 2,250.00

01 010 407 000 740 397 EdVisions SpEd LD Staff - Benefits 10,466.97 349.66

01 010 408 000 740 394 EBD - Contract Fees 600.00 0.00

01 010 408 000 740 396 EdVisions SpEd Staff - 1:1 wages 20,371.68 0.00

01 010 408 000 740 397 EdVisions SpEd Staff - 1:1 benefits 9,734.91 0.00

01 005 760 000 723 360 June ESY bus 0.00 1,236.84

01 010 420 000 372 305 Third Party Billing Fees 200.00 298.78

01 010 420 000 740 394 Contract SpEd Srvcs: Psych, PT, Dape, 25,000.00 0.00

01 010 420 000 740 396 EdVisions SpEd Staff - Salary 84,723.84 0.00

01 010 420 000 740 397 EdVisions SpEd Staff - Benefits 36,695.09 0.00

01 010 420 000 740 433 GenSpecEd-IndividInstrSupplies 2,000.00 397.35

01 010 422 000 425 303 EdVisions CEIS Staff 3,784.08 0.00

01 010 605 000 000 394 EdVisions Program Support Staff 62,034.37 0.00

01 010 640 000 000 366 StaffDev-Conferences 8,900.00 3,911.20

1,600,644.58 60,868.91

04 005 570 000 000 320 Regal Eagles Phone 150.00 0.00

04 005 570 000 000 394 Regal Eagle Staff (allocated at EOY) 10,000.00 0.00

04 005 570 000 000 401 Comm Ed - Non-Inst Supp 950.00 0.00

11,100.00 0.00

Total Expenses 1,611,744.58 60,868.91

Net Income (23,044.74) 8,442.41

 Estimated 6-30-17 Fund Balance 596,402.20

Projected EOY Fund Balance 573,357.46

% of annual expenditures 35.57%



r_
g
l_

tb
a
ls

N
e

rs
tr

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
#

4
0

5
5

T
ri

a
l 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1

9
/2

/2
0
1
7

0
1
:5

6
:1

9

C
o

m
p

L
F

d
O

rg
P

ro
C

rs
F

in
O

/S
T
y

F
in

C
o

d
e

C
la

s
s

S
u

b
C

la
s
s

S
ta

rt
in

g
B

a
la

n
c
e

D
e
b

it
s

C
re

d
it

s

E
n

d
in

g
B

a
la

n
c
e

A
c
c
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
e
ri

o
d
s
:

2
0
1
8
0
1

T
o
:

2
0
1
8
0
2

F
8
5
,1

5
6
.6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
,1

5
6
.6

0
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
0
1

0
0
0

C
a
s
h
 &

 C
a
s
h
 E

q
u
iv

F
3
1
4
,5

6
2
.5

2
3
3
0
,7

4
6
.6

7
1
0
1
,0

0
7
.0

5
5
4
4
,3

0
2
.1

4
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
0
1

0
0
2

L
iq

u
id

 A
s
s
e
t A

c
c
o
u
n
t

F
(2

0
,4

4
9
.7

7
)

4
3
2
.7

1
1
,5

7
9
.1

4
(2

1
,5

9
6
.2

0
)

0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
0
1

0
0
3

L
a
ke

 C
o
u
n
tr

y 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 B
a
n

F
0
.1

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.1

3
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

11
5

0
0
1

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
a
ta

 (
E

d
 V

is
io

n
s
)

F
2
1
7
,0

7
3
.8

5
0
.0

0
2
1
7
,0

7
3
.8

5
0
.0

0
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
2
1

0
0
0

D
u
e
 F

m
 M

n
 C

h
ild

re
n

F
2
8
,4

7
8
.2

5
0
.0

0
2
8
,4

7
8
.2

5
0
.0

0
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
2
2

0
0
0

D
u
e
 F

m
 F

e
d
.-

M
d
c
fl

F
7
5
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

1
3
1

0
0
0

P
re

p
a
id

 E
xp

e
n
d
itu

re
s

F
(5

,2
3
6
.3

9
)

1
2
1
,2

1
3
.6

4
11

5
,9

7
7
.2

5
0
.0

0
0
0

2
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

2
0
6

0
0
0

O
th

e
r 
A

c
c
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

F
(2

1
,1

9
7
.6

8
)

2
1
,1

9
7
.6

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
0

2
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

2
1
0

0
0
0

D
u
e
 T

o
 O

th
e
r 

M
n
 D

is
t

F
(5

9
8
,3

8
7
.5

1
)

0
.0

0
7
5
9
.5

0
(5

9
9
,1

4
7
.0

1
)

0
0

4
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

4
2
2

0
0
0

U
n
a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

F
(7

5
9
.5

0
)

7
5
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
0

4
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
1

4
6
0

0
0
0

N
o
n
s
p
e
n
d
a
b
le

 F
u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

F
(3

4
,4

4
2
.7

4
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(3

4
,4

4
2
.7

4
)

0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
4

1
0
1

0
0
0

L
A

F
 -

 C
a
s
h
 &

 C
a
s
h
 E

q
u
iv

F
(2

3
1
.3

6
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(2

3
1
.3

6
)

0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
4

1
0
1

0
0
2

C
a
s
h
 &

 C
a
s
h
 E

q
u
iv

F
3
3
,9

4
9
.3

5
4
5
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,4

0
0
.8

5
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
4

1
0
1

0
0
3

L
C

C
B

 C
a
s
h
 &

 C
a
s
h
 E

q
u
iv

F
7
2
4
.7

5
0
.0

0
7
2
4
.7

5
0
.0

0
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
0
4

11
5

0
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

F
7
6
,5

4
9
.6

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
,5

4
9
.6

9
0
0

1
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
9
8

1
4
3

0
0
0

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
(7

6
,5

4
9
.6

9
)

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(7

6
,5

4
9
.6

9
)

0
0

4
0
0

B
4
0
5
5

B
9
8

4
3
0

0
0
0

In
ve

s
t.
 F

ix
e
d
 A

s
s
e
ts

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
o
ta

l:
$
0
.0

0
$
4
7
4
,8

0
1
.7

0
$
4
6
6
,3

5
9
.2

9
$
8
,4

4
2
.4

1



r_
a
p
_
c
h
e
c
kr

e
g
d

D
e

ta
il
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
B

y
 C

h
e

c
k

 N
o

.

N
e

rs
tr

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
#

4
0

5
5

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

4

9
/2

/2
0
1
7

0
1
:5

7
:0

9

C
o

C
h

e
c
k

N
o

B
a
n

k

P
m

t/
V

o
id

D
a
te

P
m

t
T

y
p

e
C

o
d

e
R

c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
1
5

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
3
3

F
A

R
IB

A
U

L
T

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
, 
 I
N

C

E
0
1

0
0
5

7
6
0

0
0
0

7
2
3

3
6
0

IE
P

 E
S

Y
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 J
u
ly

 1
1
, 
1
3
, 
2
5
, 
2
7

$
1
,2

3
6
.8

4

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
3

In
vo

ic
e

7
/3

1
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
1
,2

3
6
.8

4
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
,2

3
6
.8

4

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
1
6

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
4
7
2

F
A

S
T

B
R

ID
G

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

, 
L

L
C

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
6
1

a
n
n
u
a
l F

A
S

T
 s

u
b
c
ri
p
tio

n
$
9
3
0
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
1

In
vo

ic
e

Q
u
o
te

#
1
8
9
0

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
9
3
0
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
9
3
0
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
1
7

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
3
8
5

M
E

L
IS

S
A

 B
E

IT
H

O
N

, 
M

S
, 
C

C
C

-S
L

P

E
0
1

0
1
0

4
0
1

0
0
0

7
4
0

3
9
4

$
7
0
/h

r
$
1
,3

2
0
.4

6

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
0

In
vo

ic
e

2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
,3

2
0
.4

6
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
,3

2
0
.4

6

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
1
8

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

m
a
rk

e
rb

o
a
rd

 S
K

IN
$
3
5
5
.9

3

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
6

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
8
11

8
6
8
7
4
2
0

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
3
5
5
.9

3
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
3
5
5
.9

3

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
1
9

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
3
6
7

S
E

A
N

 H
A

Y
F

O
R

D
 O

L
E

A
R

Y
 D

E
S

IG
N

, 
L

L
C

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
0
5

E
le

m
 n

o
n
-s

tu
d
e
n
t 
C

o
n
s
u
lti

n
g

$
11

2
.5

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
5

In
vo

ic
e

8
3
8

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
11

2
.5

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
11

2
.5

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
0

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
1
7

X
C

E
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

E
0
1

0
0
5

8
1
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
3
0

U
til

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
7
8
3
.9

9

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
2

In
vo

ic
e

A
c
t#

5
1
-6

1
8
9
1
6
6
-3

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
7
8
3
.9

9
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/3

/2
0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
7
8
3
.9

9

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
1

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
3
0
9

B
O

N
 A

P
P

E
T

IT
 D

IN
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
0
1

0
1
0

6
4
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
6
6

P
ro

f 
D

e
v 

F
o
o
d

$
1
,0

11
.2

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
7

In
vo

ic
e

E
ve

n
t#

E
1
2
4
8
9

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
,0

11
.2

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
,0

11
.2

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
2

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
4
4
3

E
D

M
E

N
T

U
M

, 
IN

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

re
a
d
in

g
 e

g
g
s
 9

/1
7
 -

 9
/1

8
$
6
7
4
.2

5

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
8

In
vo

ic
e

IN
V

0
8
9
9
6
0

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
6
7
4
.2

5
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
6
7
4
.2

5

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
3

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
3

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
 #

 6
5
6

E
0
1

0
0
5

8
1
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
9
1

J
u
ly

 ja
n
ito

ri
a
l

$
3
,6

2
9
.6

6

E
0
1

0
0
5

8
5
0

0
0
0

3
4
8

3
7
0

J
u
ly

 le
a
s
e

$
1
7
,6

4
1
.6

7

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
1

In
vo

ic
e

3
5
7
4
4

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
2
1
,2

7
1
.3

3
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
1
,2

7
1
.3

3



r_
a
p
_
c
h
e
c
kr

e
g
d

D
e

ta
il
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
B

y
 C

h
e

c
k

 N
o

.

N
e

rs
tr

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
#

4
0

5
5

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

4

9
/2

/2
0
1
7

0
1
:5

7
:0

9

C
o

C
h

e
c
k

N
o

B
a
n

k

P
m

t/
V

o
id

D
a
te

P
m

t
T

y
p

e
C

o
d

e
R

c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
4

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
5
3
4

J
A

G
U

A
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

E
0
1

0
0
5

11
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
2
0

P
h
o
n
e

$
2
3
9
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
5

In
vo

ic
e

A
c
t#

6
9
8
2
8

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
2
3
9
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
3
9
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
5

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
7
3

M
A

R
C

O
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

 L
L

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

c
o
p
ie

s
$
3
7
.8

1

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
0

In
vo

ic
e

IN
V

4
4
8
1
8
9
1

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
3
7
.8

1
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
3
7
.8

1

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
6

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

S
u
p
/M

a
t 
N

-I
n
d
iv

 I
n
s
t

$
1
8
.1

1

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
2

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
8
11

8
8
0
4
8
9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
8
.1

1
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
8
.1

1

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
7

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

p
la

n
n
e
rs

$
3
4
1
.5

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
4

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
4
5
0
0
5
0
5
5
9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
3
4
1
.5

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
3
4
1
.5

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
8

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
5
4
9

S
U

P
E

R
 D

U
P

E
R

 P
U

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

4
2
0

0
0
0

7
4
0

4
3
3

S
p
E

d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 (
s
p
e
e
c
h
)

$
1
5
4
.7

9

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
4
9

In
vo

ic
e

2
2
7
2
4
2
7
A

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
5
4
.7

9
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
5
4
.7

9

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
2
9

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
3
3
6

T
D

S

E
0
1

0
0
5

11
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
2
0

P
h
o
n
e

$
11

4
.7

1

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
3

In
vo

ic
e

A
c
t#

5
0
7
-3

3
4
-9

6
5
6

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
11

4
.7

1
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
11

4
.7

1

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
0

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
5
5
1

L
E

S
L

IE
 L

A
G

E
R

S
T

R
O

M

E
0
1

0
1
0

6
4
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
6
6

G
e
n
d
e
r 

D
iv

e
rs

ity
 T

ra
in

in
g

$
2
5
0
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
6

In
vo

ic
e

8
/2

2
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
2
5
0
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
5
0
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
1

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
5
5
0

T
O

D
D

 S
A

V
A

G
E

E
0
1

0
1
0

6
4
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
6
6

G
e
n
d
e
r 

D
iv

e
rs

ity
 T

ra
in

in
g

$
2
5
0
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
7

In
vo

ic
e

8
/2

2
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
2
5
0
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
5
0
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
2

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
4
5

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
 G

R
O

T
E

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
0
1

S
u
p
/M

a
t 
N

o
n
-I

n
s
tr
.

$
4
1
.1

9

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
9

In
vo

ic
e

8
/2

8
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
4
1
.1

9
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
4
1
.1

9



r_
a
p
_
c
h
e
c
kr

e
g
d

D
e

ta
il
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
B

y
 C

h
e

c
k

 N
o

.

N
e

rs
tr

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
#

4
0

5
5

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

4

9
/2

/2
0
1
7

0
1
:5

7
:0

9

C
o

C
h

e
c
k

N
o

B
a
n

k

P
m

t/
V

o
id

D
a
te

P
m

t
T

y
p

e
C

o
d

e
R

c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
3

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
0
6

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
R

S
T

R
A

N
D

E
0
1

0
0
5

8
1
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
3
0

U
til

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
1
9
1
.8

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
6

In
vo

ic
e

8
/2

8
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
1
9
1
.8

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
9
1
.8

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
4

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
3
3
3

E
N

G
A

G
E

/N
C

G
, 
IN

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

s
p
o
tli

g
h
t 
p
o
s
te

rs
$
2
5
4
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
3

In
vo

ic
e

4
3
8
4
0

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
2
5
4
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
5
4
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
5

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
5
0
9

F
O

L
L

E
T

T
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
IN

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
6
0

M
a
th

 J
o
u
rn

a
ls

$
2
,1

8
3
.4

5

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
4

In
vo

ic
e

2
1
0
7
2
8
9
A

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
2
,1

8
3
.4

5
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
,1

8
3
.4

5

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
6

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
4
4
5

M
S

B
A

E
0
1

0
0
5

11
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

8
2
0

F
Y

1
8

$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
5

In
vo

ic
e

1
7
4
4
0
J
4
J
2
L
4

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
7

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
6
4

Q
U

IL
L

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
0
1

la
b
e
ls

$
6
8
.2

8

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
9

In
vo

ic
e

9
2
2
1
3
4
2

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
6
8
.2

8
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
6
8
.2

8

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
8

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

fo
ld

e
rs

, 
m

a
rk

e
rs

$
1
2
3
.8

4

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
7

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
8
11

9
0
5
6
6
8
5

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
2
3
.8

4
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
2
3
.8

4

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
3
9

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

S
u
p
/M

a
t 
N

-I
n
d
iv

 I
n
s
t

$
4
0
.9

3

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
0

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
8
11

8
9
0
3
9
4
4

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
4
0
.9

3
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
4
0
.9

3

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
4
0

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
tio

n
 p

a
p
e
r,
 p

a
in

t,
 e

tc
$
2
,3

7
3
.1

3

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
1

In
vo

ic
e

2
0
8
11

8
9
0
3
9
4
5

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
2
,3

7
3
.1

3
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
,3

7
3
.1

3

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
4
1

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

11
3
1

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
T

Y
 I
N

C
.

E
0
1

0
1
0

2
0
3

0
0
0

0
0
0

4
3
0

c
a
rp

e
t 
s
q
u
a
re

s
$
4
7
8
.4

7

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
2

In
vo

ic
e

3
0
8
1
0
2
8
2
5
1
3
5

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
4
7
8
.4

7
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
4
7
8
.4

7

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
4
2

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
7
9

S
P

E
D

 F
O

R
M

S
 I
N

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

4
2
0

0
0
0

3
7
2

3
0
5

M
A

 b
ill

in
g

$
2
9
8
.7

8



r_
a
p
_
c
h
e
c
kr

e
g
d

D
e

ta
il
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
B

y
 C

h
e

c
k

 N
o

.

N
e

rs
tr

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
#

4
0

5
5

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

4

9
/2

/2
0
1
7

0
1
:5

7
:0

9

C
o

C
h

e
c
k

N
o

B
a
n

k

P
m

t/
V

o
id

D
a
te

P
m

t
T

y
p

e
C

o
d

e
R

c
d

V
e
n

d
o

r

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
4
2

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
7
9

S
P

E
D

 F
O

R
M

S
 I
N

C

E
0
1

0
1
0

4
2
0

0
0
0

4
1
9

4
0
5

S
p
E

d
 F

o
rm

s
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

$
1
,0

9
0
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
5
8

In
vo

ic
e

5
0
2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
1
,3

8
8
.7

8
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
1
,3

8
8
.7

8

1
3
1
2
0
1
3
9
4
3

L
A

F
4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
1
7

X
C

E
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

E
0
1

0
0
5

8
1
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
3
0

U
til

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
7
5
9
.7

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
6
8

In
vo

ic
e

A
c
t#

5
1
-6

1
8
9
1
6
6
-3

In
v

o
ic

e
 N

o
:

$
7
5
9
.7

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
7
5
9
.7

0

2
6
9
8

L
C

C
B

4
0
5
5

C
h

e
c
k

1
0
0
4

U
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

E
0
1

0
0
5

11
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

3
2
9

P
o
s
ta

g
e
 &

 P
a
rc

e
l S

vc
$
2
9
4
.0

0

V
o

u
c
h

e
r 

#
:

5
3
7
4

In
vo

ic
e

8
/1

6
/1

7
In

v
o

ic
e
 N

o
:

$
2
9
4
.0

0
P

a
id

 A
m

t:
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

e
c
k
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
$
2
9
4
.0

0

$
3
8
,7

9
9
.9

9
R

e
p

o
rt

 T
o

ta
l:



Nerstrand Elementary School

2017-2018

Estimated Cash Flow Projection

Assumes 10% Holdback

Total Est. Cash Total Est. Cash Estimated

Receipts Disbursements * Cash Balance

382,067 7/1/17 Beginning Balance

2017

July 110,330 83,003 409,394

August 120,829 83,003 493,388

PY 46,168

Sept 120,829 144,574 525,100

PY 55,457

Oct 120,829 144,574 538,110

PY 36,755

Nov 120,829 144,574 514,365

Dec 120,829 144,574 490,620

2018

Jan 120,829 144,574 471,164

PY 4,289

Feb 120,829 144,574 447,419

March 120,829 144,574 423,674

April 120,829 144,574 399,929

May 120,829 144,574 376,184

PY 6,581

June 120,829 144,574 352,439

1,588,699 1,611,746

1,588,700 1,611,745

* assumes same 6-30-18 misc payables as prior year

rev. 8/15/17



Nerstrand Elementary School 
Independent Charter School District #4055 

Board of Directors 
By-Laws 

 
ARTICLE I - Name 
The name of this organization is the Nerstrand Elementary School Board of 
Directors. For convenience, it is referred to in these by-laws as the Board of 
Directors. 
 
ARTICLE II - Mission Statement 
The mission of the Board of Directors is to ensure the quality of the educational 
program and the viability of the school through shared decision-making. 
 
ARTICLE III - Purpose 
The Board of Directors’ purpose is to focus on all dimensions of the school’s 
operation, including, but not limited to:  
1. School philosophy, goals and objectives 
2. School policy 
3.  Budget 
4. Curriculum and instructional direction 
5. Staffing 
6. Long range planning 
7. Communication (home, community, sponsor) 
8. School enrollment and organization 
 
ARTICLE IV - Membership 
 A. The Board of Directors consists of the following  members: 
   

1. Four Teacher Representatives (employed/under contract with a 
cooperative at the school) 

   2. Two Parent Representatives (parents of enrolled students) 
3. One At-large Community Representative (not employed by the 
school and does not have a child enrolled in the school) 

   4. Seven Voting Members Total 
5. Three ex-officio nonvoting members - school director/chief 
administrator, administrative assistant, business manager/chief 
financial officer 

   
 

B. The members serve a three-year renewable term. 
1. Every year, one (1) of the two Parents Representatives or At-

large Community Representative  terms expire. 
2. Every third year, two (2) teacher’s terms expire; in each of the 

two years prior to third year, one (1) teacher’s term expires. 



3. A representative may serve two (2) three-year consecutive 
terms, after which there must be a one-year hiatus before 
serving on the Board of Directors again. 

 
 

C. Termination of membership shall be considered if the Board of 
Directors member is absent from three consecutive meetings 
and/or one-half of the meetings in one school year.  The Board of 
Directors shall determine by a simple majority vote that they shall 
or shall not retain their membership. 

 
D. If a vacancy occurs, every attempt will be made to select a 

replacement within one month’s time. The replacement will fulfill 
the remainder of the vacated term. 

 
ARTICLE V  - Elections 
A. A selection committee of 3 or more members, appointed by the Board of  

Directors in the spring, oversees the selection procedures and submits 
 names of candidates in the spring of the year. 

 
B. Voters eligible to elect the members of the school’s board of directors 

include staff members employed at the school (including teachers 
providing instruction under a contract with a cooperative) and all parents 
or legal guardians of children enrolled in the school.  
  

C. The school will notify eligible voters of the school board election dates at 
least 30 calendar days before the election.  

 
D. Within ten business days of the board election, the results will be 

submitted, with an updated board roster, to the Department of Charter 
Schools office at 1500 Highway 36 West, Roseville, MN  55113 or 
mde.school-choice@state.mn.us.  The roster shall include member and 
member-elect names, identification of current officers, affiliation (Teacher, 
Parent, or At-large Community), terms of office (including seating date) 
and personal contact information for each member. 

 
ARTICLE VI – Elected Officers 
A. Nominations for the officers may come from the floor at the first meeting in 

July.  They are elected by a majority vote through a secret ballot.  Officers 
may be reelected after serving a one-year term. 

 
B. Duties of the officers: 
 1. Chairperson. 

The chairperson presides at all meetings of the Board of Directors.  
The Chairperson may call special meetings of the Board of 
Directors and must do so at the request of three Board of Directors 



members.  (S)he collaborates with the building director to prepare 
the meeting agenda. 
 

 2. Clerk. 
S/he records the minutes of the meeting and issues a prepared 
copy to the Board of Directors at least one week prior to the 
subsequent meeting.  Upon approval, meeting minutes will be 
posted in the front hall of the school and copies will be made 
available to those requesting them.  

 
ARTICLE VII - Meetings/Voting 
A. The Board of Directors meet once monthly at a regularly scheduled time,  

Scheduled and special meeting days and times are determined by the 
Board of Directors and announced to parents, staff, and community.  
Special meetings may be held at the request of the chairperson or three 
members of the Board of Directors.   

 
B. Decisions are made by consensus.  If consensus cannot be reached and 

a vote is necessary, decisions will be determined by simple majority of 
those present and voting. 

 
C. A quorum is a simple majority of the members of the Board of Directors.  

When a quorum exists, a majority of those present may act, except in the 
case of amendments to the By-laws (see Article X). 

 
D. All meetings are open to the general public. 
 
E. There will be no proxy votes. 
 
F. Requests to be on the agenda must be submitted to the school office at 

least one week before the meeting.  Members may amend the agenda at 
the beginning of the meeting. 

 
G. Students may address the Board of Directors. 
 
ARTICLE VIII - Responsibilities 
A. The Board of Directors carries out the mission statement by providing 

direction for the school in accordance with school’s policy, contractual 
agreements, and all state and federal requirements unless specific 
waivers have been granted. 

 
B. The Board of Directors serves as the primary communications link 

between the school and the community and provides a forum for 
discussion of school related issues.   

 



C. The Board of Directors monitors school operations through collaboration 
and guidance with the school director, teachers, paraprofessionals and 
support staff. 

 
ARTICLE IX - Task Forces 
A. Task Forces shall be established at the discretion of the Board of 

Directors for a specific purpose over a designated period of time. 
 
B. Task Force meetings will be held at the discretion of the committee 

members. 
 
C. The Task Force chairperson or members need not be Board of Directors 

members.  
 
 
 

 
ARTICLE X – By-laws Amendments 
Amendments to these By-laws may be proposed at any regular Board of 
Directors meeting.  A written notice of the proposed change and the date of the 
next regular meeting at which the proposed amendment will be discussed shall 
be posted in the school and sent to each Board of Directors member and to the 
school director at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the meeting.  A 
favorable vote by five (5) out of seven (7) members is required for approval of 
any amendment to the By-laws. 
 
Revised 10/10/2000 
Revised 10/14/2002 
Revised 12/13/2004 
Revised  4/12/2010 
 
 
 



Nerstrand Elementary School 

#4055 Board Roster 2017-2018 

 

Position  Name  Address   Phone # email    Election date Seated date Term expires 

Seat #1                 

Teacher Rep. Andrew Lubinski  18351 Kenyon Ave. #305 507.458.1695 andrew@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us 5/2/2016 7/1/2016 6/30/2019 

(Clerk)     Lakeville, MN  55044     

           

Seat #2   

Teacher Rep. Matthew Keseley  220 E. 19th Street #307 507.273.8899 matthew@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us    5/20/2017    7/1/2017 6/30/2020 

     Minneapolis, MN 55403  

Seat #3                 

Teacher Rep. Carmen Bonde  16751 Kane Avenue 507.334.4012 carmen@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us  5/20/2017     7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

(Chair)     Faribault, MN 55021       

Seat #4 

Teacher Rep. Paula Shroyer  401 3rd Street  507.334.3369 paula@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us     5/02/2016 7/1/2016 6/30/2019

     Nerstrand, MN 55053 

Seat #5              

Parent Rep. Rich Bailey  1000 Shumway Ave. 612.685.4648 Rich.Bailey@s-sm.org        5/20/2017 7/1/2017 6/30/2020

     Faribault, MN  55021 

Seat #6              

Parent Rep. Jason DeMars  1308 S.W. 19th Street 507.838.9732 jdemars@cybexintl.com  5/29/2015 7/01/2015 6/30/2018 

     Faribault, MN  55021  

Seat #7 

Community Rep. Sarah Stensrud  1810 Birchwood Ct. 507.334.2826 sastensrud@charter.net  5/02/2016 7/1/2016 6/30/2019

     Faribault, MN  55021   

 

 

mailto:andrew@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us
mailto:matthew@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us
mailto:carmen@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us
mailto:paula@nerstrand.charter.k12.mn.us
mailto:Rich.Bailey@s-sm.org
mailto:jdemars@cybexintl.com
mailto:sastensrud@charter.net


Nerstrand Elementary School Policy 510 
Independent Charter School District #4055  
Adopted:  April 16, 2007 
Revised: January 9, 2017 
Revised:  
   

510 HOME-SCHOOLED AND/OR ONLINE STUDENT ADMITTANCE POLICY 

I. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance to the staff when previously home-school 

and/or online students apply for enrollment at Nerstrand Elementary School. 

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY  

When a previously home-school and/or online student makes application for admittance to 

Nerstrand Elementary School, the student will be assessed to determine appropriate grade 

level placement using assessments that may include, but are not limited to the following: 

 NWEA MAPs – Northwest Evaluation Association (Measures of Academic 

Progress assessments) 

 F.A.S.T. (Functional Assessment Screening Tool) 

 F. & P. Benchmark Assessment System (Fountas and Pinnell) 

 Fry Word Assessment 

 End of Year Assessments 

 

 

 



 

  

August 17, 2017 

Maggie Kiley, Director 

205 S 2nd St.  

PO Box 156 

Nerstrand, MN 55053 

 

Dear Maggie,  

Attached you will find the 2017-2018 contract between Nerstrand Elementary School and River Bend Nature Center. 

The topics align with Minnesota Academic Standards in Science revised in 2009 and the needs of your school.  

Thank you and we look forward to continuing to work with you.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Breanna Wheeler 

Executive Director 



 

 

Nerstrand Elementary School Letter of Agreement 

River Bend has enjoyed working with Nerstrand Elementary Schools’s staff and students for many years and is looking 

forward to continuing that tradition for the 2017/2018 school year. Our lessons will focus on enhancing the 2009 

Minnesota Academic Standards in Science and will be catered to meet the needs of your school.   

As a River Bend 2017-2018 contract school, River Bend will provide your schools with the following programs:   

Two 1.5-hr sessions for Prairie (Kindergarten & 1st grade) 
 Winter-“Homes & Habitats” 
 Spring-“Life Cycles” 

Two 2-hr sessions for Savannah (2nd and 3rd grades) 
 Fall curriculum- “Seeds of Life”  
 Spring curriculum - “All About Plants” 

Two 2-hr sessions for Woodlands (4th and 5th grades) 
 Fall- Rocks and Minerals 
 Spring- The Water Cycle 

In-school Waste Education on recycling and reduction at the 3rd and 4th grade level. The grade levels may vary based on 
the needs of your school. Funding provided through Rice County.  
 
 
As part of our agreement for the 2017-2018 school year River Bend will also: 

 Work with Nerstrand Elementary School teachers and curriculum directors to ensure lessons meet their needs. 

 Arrange busing logistics.  

 Offer teachers suggestions, trainings, and advice in teaching science or outdoor based education.   
 
 

Our contract fee for the 2017/2018 school year is $2,835. An invoice will be sent for payment at the beginning of the 
2017/2018 school year. River Bend Nature Center is committed to providing Nerstrand Elementary School and its 
students with a high-quality, hands-on science experience to benefit student learning and well-being. 
  
 
 
 
 
Agreed to by: 
 
 
_______________________________    Date__________ 
Breanna Wheeler, Executive Director, RBNC 
 
 
_______________________________     Date__________ 
Maggie Kiley, Director, Nerstrand Elementary School 
 
 

 



Nerstrand Board of Directors Work Calendar 

 

August:   Review Policy # 

                 BOD Chair verifies all members have received appropriate BOD training 

                 Certify June Election of Officers (Board Chair, Board Secretary/Clerk) 

                 Approve staff hiring list for the new year 

                 Discuss performance review of School Director 

 

September:    Review By-Laws 

                        Review Policy # 

                         Review and create document detailing BOD  membership terms 

 

October:   BOD chair to review background checks of BOD  members 

                   Review Policy # 

                   Ongoing  Board Training:  Law (example:  Presentation by NEO?) 

                    

November:  Ongoing Board Training:  Finance (example:  Presentation by Keith Johnson)  

                       Review Policy # 

 

December:    Ongoing Board Training:  Employment (example:  presentation from EdVisions) 

                       Review Policy # 

 

January :    Review BOD member terms and prepare for election  

                    Establish an Election Committee of 3 or more Board members 

                    BOD chair completes check list of trainings provided and attendance 

                    Review Policy # 

 

February:   Assemble Budget Committee 

                Ensure notification for BOD elections is made public 30 days prior 

                    Review Policy # 



 

March:   Continue budget meetings 

                Publish/post for interest in BOD open positions 

                Approve School Calendar for next year 

                    Review Policy # 

 

April:    Continue budget meetings - preliminary budget for next year 

             Announce 30 day notice for BOD election 

             Review Policy # 

 

May:    Review preliminary Proposed Budget for next year 

           Review staff working agreements for presentation in May-June 

            Discuss/hold BOD election 

            Review Policy # 

 

June:    Approve revised current year budget (if necessary) 

             Approve next year's budget (if not already approved) 

             Approve annual banking resolutions 

            Approve designated use of REAP funds 

             Approve next year's Service Contracts 

             Approve designations of required roles for next year 

             Certify BOD election results 

             Election of Officers for next year (Board Chair, Board Secretary/Clerk) 

             Approve next year's Board Meeting Schedule 

             Review Policy # 

             Evaluation of Director 

 

  


